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From: Kay Flynn
To: Don Strickland, Linda Williams
Subject: 960833, %ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ} and 960916-TP

These three dockets have been consolidated by orders of the prehearing
officer. As soon as time permits, I will go back through the filings that
have been made in each of the dockets since the first order (which
consoclidated 960833 and 960846) was issued, and will correct CMS to show the
filings only in 960833. Filings in 960916 will be shown in that docket up
until the issuance date of the order consolidating all three dockets.

Linda, you should no longer post filings to all three dockets. CMS entries
of descriptions of documents that have more than just Docket 960833-TP shown
on them should include the words "filed only in 960833."

Don, filings for any of the three dockets should be placed only in
960833-TP.

Linda, please print out this e-mail and give it a document number. We will

use it as a "stopping point" (along with the orders consolidating) for
960846-TP and 960833-TP. Kay
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